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DATE:                          March 17, 2020 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   Addendum #1 
    RFP769-20-949ER  
    UNT Dining Hall Furniture 

                                       
 
This Addendum is being issued to extend the due date for the above solicitation as 
follows: 
  
 
 
                                                         PUBLISHED  SCHEDULE                 NEW  SCHEDULE 
 
Deadline for response:                           March 20, 2020 @ 2:00p.m.                         March 27, 2020 @ 2:00p.m. 
 
Public Opening:             March 24, 2019 @ 2:00p.m.                         Will not be public  
 
 
 

As noted above, the Public Bid Opening will not be public due to concerns of the Corona 
Virus.              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
              
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


